
7/.H. Budden
A. Edel
F. Godine
H.C. Goldenberg
J. Humphrey
A.A. MacHaughton.

. It was the hope of Major Ifey that your approval 
■could be given to any team representing McGill and so the 
committee submit these names to you for consideration.
The suggestion which has been made is not at all final 
and the committee would be glad to consider any proposals 
that you have to make. TThen the team has been selected 
we wo aid appreciate a letter from yourself to Major TTey 
expressing your approval of the representative team.

Yours sincerely,

President,
Literary and Debating Society.


